

Jennings & Jones L.C.

James T. Jennings
(1914-2004)
A.D. "Dirk" Jones

111 South Kentucky
PO Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1180

Telephone 575-622-8432
Fax 575-622-8433
email adj@trailnet.com

March 1, 2010

Maxey Brown
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr
Hobbs NM 88240

RECEIVED

MAR 02 2010

HOBBSOCD

Re: *Pride Energy Company*
API #30-025-36528 - SOUTH FOUR LAKES UNIT #13
API #30-025-36882 - SOUTH FOUR LAKES UNIT #15

Dear Mr. Brown:

This firm represent A.D. Jones Estate, Inc., which is the surface lessee upon which the referenced wells are located. In December, 2007, Pride Energy Company submitted a C-144 regarding closure of the pits associated with these wells. I believe you subsequently inspected the locations.

It appears that both of these wells are presently under remediation plans. Although the operator did remove the mud from the pits, they have not been backfilled or contoured to the surrounding area. Is there anything contained in the remediation plans which precludes the backfilling of the pits and contouring of the area in accordance with current OCD regulations? Please advise. If not, I would request that you take the appropriate action to facilitate the backfilling of the pits and removal of debris.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. I appreciate an early response.

Yours very truly,

JENNINGS & JONES L.C.

By: 
A.D. JONES

ADJ:ks